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MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 1, 2021

TO: Owosso City Council

FROM: Kevin Lenkart
Public Safety Chief

RE: Notice of Public Hearing

Please take notice that the City of Owosso, Michigan will hold a public hearing on May 3, 2021
at 7:30 P.M. during the regular city council meeting. The hearing will allow for public comment
on the application for grant money from the USDA for a portion of the cost of purchasing a new
police vehicle for the Owosso Police Department.

The City of Owosso is eligible for up to 35% federal assistance in the purchase of a police
cruiser with a purchase cap of $50,000.00. The grant would be capped at $17,500.00 for the
City of Owosso. The remaining funding would be covered by the City of Owosso.



RESOLUTION NO.

SET A PUBLIC HEARING TO HEAR CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE APPLICATION FOR GRANT
MONEY FROM THE USDA

WHEREAS, the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan has a police department requiring the use
of police vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the USDA has a grant program that provides funding for police vehicles and this grant
program requires a public hearing to allow for public comment on applying for grant money; and

WHEREAS, the item must now be considered by the city council and a public hearing by the council is
required before any such final approval can be acted upon.

WHEREAS, the City of Owosso is eligible for up to 35% federal assistance in the purchase of a police
cruiser with a purchase cap of $50,000.00. The grant would be capped at $17,500.00 for the City of
Owosso. The remaining funding would be covered by the City of Owosso.

NOW THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

FIRST: a public hearing is set for Monday, May 3, 2021 at 7:30 p.m. for the purpose of hearing
citizen comment regarding the application for a grant from the USDA for the purchase of
one police cruiser.
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